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EFiled:  Nov 23 2016 10:34AM EST  
Filing ID 59871870 

Case Number 565,2016 



RE: Dell Inc. v. Magnetar Global Event Driven Master Fund Ltd., et al. 

      Case No. 565, 2016 

 

Dear Mr. Counselors:   

 

A notice of appeal was filed in the above-captioned matter on November 22, 

2016. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15(a)(i), the appellant's opening brief and 

appendix are due on or before January 9, 2017. The appellee’s answering brief is 

due 30 days after service of the appellant's opening brief and appendix.  The 

appellant's reply brief, if any, is due 15 days after service of appellee’s answering 

brief.* 

       Very truly yours, 

/s/ Danielle W. Jones 

/dwj 

                                                 
* In the event a cross-appeal is filed, appellant’s reply brief and answering brief on cross-appeal will be due 30 days 

after service of appellee’s answering brief and opening brief on cross-appeal; appellee’s reply on cross-appeal, if 

any, will be due 10 days from service of such reply brief.  Supr. Ct. R. 15(a)(iv), (v). 


